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IN THE DISTRICT ATTORMEY'S OFFICE, February ¥,
1922, at i’ivel o'clock F.M, | |

PRESENT . _ Mr, W. C. Doran, 'Deputy Diagtrict Attorne
Miss Mary Miles Minter, John . Mott, sttorney for iiisg
Minter, and G, H, Boone, shorthand reporter,

---o---

- STATEMERT OF MISS MARY MILES MINTER

Qﬁegtion’s by My Doran:
Q@ How long have you known Mr Taylor?
A Since July of 1919.- yes, that is correct,
Q@ He has been your director in pictures, bhas he?
4 Yes; we coﬁnnencad this company together.

Q@ Did you have occasion to csll on him at his

‘residence within the last thirty days prior to his death?

--approximétely thirty' days?
A Jugst &8 momant, will yor_l—a-
Q@ Lot me change the quaestion, When was the last

~time you called on him at his residence?

= A ¥ On the 23a of December, - | _
Q@ Yere you alone at that time or did others accompany

‘you to see him?

A T was alone.

€ Nas any one else there?

A No, not a soul.
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_ é Was hia wvalet, the éolored mnh.:fhnf;, do jou.knowf-

4 Not that I know of, | | |

Q Prior to that time, was it youi habit to e8ll on him
at hig residence or had it been your habit?

A I couldn't call it & habit, but on several occasions
I did call upon him, though never as’late as upon this
cccasion, '

Q . How, on this last occasion, what time of the day or
night was it that you called? | o

A JMay I tell this in my own way? |

Q Yes, I would rather bave you tell it in your own way,
1f you will,

A T anglod to, I am trying to answer as I would in

court and I don't 1like to do so.

" Q Just proceed, go shead and tell it in your own way,
A I had gone to bed; I hadn't seen Mr Taylor in five
months at the time-- three months, 1 know;_thrée months,and
I just got to thinking ebout it end I decided I couldn't

gtand {t any longer. I was going to go up and tell him
rgoodbye,” I got up and dressed, went down to my grand-

~ -mothe¥'s room and I said, "Mams, I.am going over to say - "

'goodbye’' to Mr Taylor," and she advised me mot to do it,

——y

She sasd it was too late: ™Do you know it 18 nearly

twelve o'clock?" she said. I said, "Yes, gure, bdut I

. Just must do Bo," I satd,"l reaslize that.thia_ia not the

usual thing amd I_havedhaver_baen there so late, but I musgt

s L mm
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do so, Mema, I &m going to give him a letter in which I
have told him ‘goodbye.'™ She said, T"All right, then, if
you must. I- would get up' and go with you, but: I don't feel
well enough,"” | ‘Mama often accompanied me on my trips, which
were not very many during the entire time that I knew him,
So I went over there and arrived at five minutes to twelve.
II am strangs about thet, I am rather queer about that, I
think of the time; every time i'wss with him I would say,
"Well, this time yesterday I didn't se¢ him and today Iam
with bim, " and things 1ike that. So I arrived at Zive
mirmtes to twelve and left at twenty mihutea to one, and--
Do you wish me to tell you 81l that transpired?

Q Fever mind shout that. Did your mothey go with you?
Ho; Mame is my granimother. |
Your grendmether didn't accompeny you?
o, she did not.

o - o0 -

Your diguffeur ﬂrwa you there?
A No, I drove myself in my littla car, little run-

- gbout .

Q@ That was December 2347 | _
4 Yes, i)adem‘ber 23q, ' ' _
Q When was the last time yom saw him prior to that?
A I couldn t glve you the exact d.ate. but I know 1t
was at least three months and a little over; it wse over
three months.
Q_ During the three months prior to December 23& a1a
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you ever maet him am&e? |

4 Fo, You mean casually or see him really to talk to?
I saw hin_:, yes, ‘ |

Q@ See him and meet him, to be with him? - |

4 No; no, indeed, I'passed him at I.asky'-: Studio when I
go over there. Sometimes I have seen hig car go down
Western Avenue, but I hadn’t seen him to speak to in three

months,

That is trme, S

Did you convey that feeling to him?
N Absolutely, .

\ Absolutely. He loved me; he told me so.

A

Q

A .

Q@ You told him, did you?

A

Q@ Were you engaged to be marriel?
A

No, we were not,
Q@ At the time of his desth, it WE B _
MR MOTT: Right there_at that point you might explain
about the rising snﬁ, with refgience to your quagement.“‘iz';

think that explains the attitude between both of you. _. -

4 I @on't know just which to 4o, whether to tsll you
this whole tﬁing, go right along and talk, I can eagily do
that. | ' L

MR MOTT: He asked if you were engaged to him. Tell him
about the ."rising sun" explamation,

T T T e, 4
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i I can tell jrou the whole 'I:hisug batter wlthontbeing
asked, |

MR DORAN: ¥aa: Go ahead and tell us in your own wy
all sbout it.

4 I had slweys 'kn.own that this was just an exquisi_te
chapter in my life that must necessarily bde a8 bdbrief one; |
I couldn't bear to part with.it; it was just & beautiful

thing that seldom occurs in the world today ae 1 see it, s

it tg forced upon me, It was simply a besutiful white
flame; I met him; I had 2lweys been & reserved, very retir-
ing young girl, and he was t_he firet man and the only man
who ever embodied all the glories of manhood in one private
body, He represented that to me. He never by look, by word
or by deed gava me any reaaon.to doubt any of my ideals that
were placed in him absolutely. At the time our love fﬁat
formulated he said to me, "llarj. this is not right, Yon

are May .a'nd I am December, and this is not right. .I know

1t 18 best that we must part.” This was at the very be- -

ginning of it, and I said, "Of course, I don't Want to do
any immodeat or bold thing; 1 couldn't try t?wi_thhold 8

| personts love for me -who 41dn't care for mez" I sedid, "I .

-know that you are many yesrs older thanm I, but I couldn't

love anybody as I love you., I simply love you," And we
did tfry to ﬁrt. We tried it again and again, and' fhen he_
would become ill, At one time I had slmost _resolv;ed to see
him no more, an'd_he was 'ta_kén 111 and nodody else cared,
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‘head when it wae aching. I wanted him to tell me his mental

'ses him and I didn't know why. PFinally, I decided there was

‘he opened the door. I said, "Yes, but don't you reslize

veally cared whether he ate his dinner or whether he dressed
warmly encugh, whether he took care of himself, emd I could-

n't bear for him to suffer. It was not oaly & love of sweetd

heart, but I wanted to be his nurse, I wanted to hold his

troudles, hie heart troubles, and let me soothe them away

for him 88 I would for a little child.' I forgot the man's-
age; it meant nothing to me, The only thing I wanted was to
serve him a8 I wuld have served tlie Lord or & little chila,

and then it just passed away; for months at 8 time I wouldn't|

no use; it must come to an end and I went there on the night| |

of the 234 to give him this letter telling him "goodbye,” I
had-reason to believe, 1n the awful vernacular of the day,
that it was over anyway, but I went there to say "goodbye"
myself, He sald, "It is rather iat-e, isn't it, Mary?" when

that I had to come to see you? 'Iou know Meme has been sick
for three months and you have been i1l and I have been
frightfully wrried and you hmrem?%E :ven had tl;e kindmas to
call me to-tell me that you were 411 and ~that I must 0ot exe
pect to see you. to tell me that things are all right," _

I saij, "I don't care if you don't wish to see me, because
it hurts me, but it wouldn't have hurt one-milliontk ag pmch
if you had Just explained 'i:o me and not leave me in the

dark,” He said, "Msry, I couldn't help it; I couldn't help

A
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1%, and I cen't explai.u to you "
| Oh, I don®*t kmow! I have told this thing 80 many ti.mea,
Kr Doran, that the words Jugt— I can't tell it even ag it
i3; I can't even express it to you as it really 13. There
is so much more to it. |
MR DORAN: At that time, on December 234, let's see, he
" wms killed én February lst, VWho was directing you then?
4 ¥Why, no one wes, I had finiched & ploture.
'@ Who directed the last one?- |

often made the remark to me that he wished that he were
younger; he wanted to be younger, We ﬁndoubtedly would have
been married todey had he been younger. He explained our
not being engaged in that way. I knew we never could be
married; I also knew I never would care for another human
being in the Wy I cared for him, So he would say, "You-
know, Mary, to me you are the morning sun.bright beautiful,
and with the world and & futune hefore yon, and I am the

gsetting sun, and don’t you see, my dear, it eimply cannot be,

k-

I hope that doesn’t give you the impression thet 1 begged
_him to mrry me, I neved did in my 11:!9. I conldn*tdo.
that, _-I never even called him "Billie" in my life, 'I'he men
was too wonderful for that., He wes wonderful., I don’t care
what anybody says or.what they provewa.gainat_ him, I knew
him as the finest thing in the world. | |
" MR MOTT: Heo was the embodyment of your 1desl?

A My last director was ¥rank Urson. BMr i‘gylor so often




Ey

B e A T em T gt

. e : . e e g a o D T T,
- . g .

-A | Yes, and I cen say now that I can't tmthfnlly-

I don't knowany of those ugly things which have been saild
about him. I never found him so. He 'was glorious to me.,
MR DORAN: I read in the paper where you had heeﬁ en-

gaged to some other man. ‘

A Tq Mr D_ickson.' fhat is not entirely true..

Q  What s hia -fir_st namo?

A Thomas Dickson, |

Q Soﬁwone-. besides him, a director in the movies,

A Marshall Nellan, engaged to him?% | |

I_Q Yes, Marsha 11 Neilan, Didn‘t I i'aad in the papers

that you had been engaged to him and the engagenment hed
beeﬁ broken off? |

A That is not trme. Mr Dickson 1s the only one to whom

I heve been even remotely engaged, and that was a freak of
despondency. | ‘
Q@ V¥What sbout Marshsll Heila:;? Were you engaged o him?
A TFo, |
Q@ Had you been going with Mersha]l Neilsn during, say,
the last tﬂ!ﬁy or slxly days prior to ‘l‘ayldr's death? _
A _'smfg with Aim? - - T

Q Had you been ount anywhere___ﬁifh him? |

A Yea; he hed been toc see me; I had been out with him}
I em not sure whether 1% was within the thirty days or not,
but in the last two months, yes sir; but going with him no
more than I had for yeers off and oz:_l;_ Mr Neilasn's traits

o eay
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in the middle of Decamber? .

4 Well, I think it was after that, 7Yes-- Bo, let me
soe, December lst-- I wish I dould tell you. |

Q@ With reference to this December 23d that you called
on Taylor, when was it?

‘A 1t was before the lst of December, b think,

Q 3Before the 1st of December? - J
) Yea, a‘bou_t the last of Hovanber;. |

- & And you.,‘of course, rejected him-, I suppose?

[© 3 ~Yes; that is, I atdn't exactlysay, "No, I will not
werry you,” 1 4idn't take him serfously, I joked with
him at the time, |

Q@ Did he seem to be serious?
A You never xnow, I couldn't say whether he was serious

are well knowa;’he " cbmes to see you, and we &are alﬁyé glad
to receive him, but we never know how long he 1s going to
atay with us or how long he was golng to stay with this one
or that one. He f1lits here and there like a amllow. 'We
are all charmed with his personality, but don't taske him

seriously.
Q@ Has he proposed to yﬁu? B
A  Must I snswer that? Yes, he did.
& Do _yoﬁ‘reo'all approximately when it was?
A Abﬂutltwo months ago,
Q@ That would teke 1t to December 1st, approximately, o

or not, I thought possibly he was Joking, or had a few
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cocktails, _

Q EHow many times aftér that did he meﬁtion_ the subject
to you?

A He didn’t mention the subject, "May 1 marry you"
again; he didn't say tkt, but he has been on very friendly
terms with me and theﬁ‘suddenly go away to San Francisco and
I wouldn't hear from him and I would remark, "Isn't tlat
Just like Marshall?" and thought no more of it,

€ Well, but along toward the :La-st thirty dﬁys_ prior to
dtaylor's death, he seemed to be quite devoted tec you, 414 he

not?

| A  Fo; I can't really say that he dld. As for being with
8| him, I wesn't with him very much, ' |

@ Didn?t you observe in him some jeslousy?

A Oh, no; No, I can't say that, He was not jealous of
me, He is the least Jaaious mn I ever met, He takes life
too much-- _ | |

€ Did he ever say an;vthing to you a‘bo{t Taylor?

4 Yen, we hav_e di scussed hinm :ﬁaw t imes; he loved him,
Marshall Neilan loved Mr Taylor.

Q Dﬁ_ha—“éver "bi'i.ngha;y tales to you for which ?_ay}or
was suppwed to have 'been respongible? _ |

A Tlot until recently,

— Q When was tmt? | |

A Inst Fridey night; whereupon we had a_;__ gevere quarrel,

I didn’t believe him, | ‘

— 19 i
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Friday night after the killing? | e
Yeos,

Or before the killing?

o b o

No: after.

Q Did he ever say anything like that to you before the

¥illing?

A No, 1indeed he did not; he knew that I loved Mr
Taylor and he had known it. | ‘ |

Q Did he ever comment on that reletion l;etween you and
'.ﬂaylor? | '

A Ko, ho 4id not; I wowldn’ 1; have permitted him to; and
I didn't comment on his, |

< I will use the word "qua_r:jel, " but 'the;'t may be oX-
aggeratéd; did you ever quarrel with Neilan over Taylor?

A Absolutely not; absolutely not. Marshall is the
typification of the happy-go-lucky Irish Spirt ani tempers~
mnent, He does perféctly terrible things to everybody, but
everybody 1oves him. They are shways glad to see him again,
43 to harboring any deep-seated mliee, I don't believe he
is capable of 1t,

2 Coura he—have'assumad 8t any tme you and he, you and
lla.rshall Netlan-- I an speaking of Marshell Neilan now--
Could he have assumed at any time that he might be or wmas
engaged 1o you by reason of your relations with him? -
4  Could Marshall Neilan have assumed that Mr Tsylor and

I wore engaged?
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| Q Xo, no;-tﬁgt you and Marshall Neilan ﬁre engagbd?"
A - XNo. _ |
g Diad yau. ever give him the impréss fon that he might
some day be successful in his effors to marry you?
A Not in my own knowledge, If I have, it ws more or

-lesa of & joking way. T think I have at times said, "Well,

Marshell, when ere we going all around the world on our
honey-moon?" exactly in the same mamer as I took him to
say, "Now, when you are my wedded bride we will do™ so-and-
80, Marshall has done that time after time,
'Q  Might he not have taken you seriously?
A I don't thinok so.
Q Do ymi know he 44id not?
A No, I don't knoﬁv that he did not. .
Q@ Don't y,ou-know that he was really-- Don't you foel
that he was really in love with you? |
A I can't truthfully answer "Yesa" or "no* to that, 'bp-'
caﬁsa 1 don't know; I am not.sure.enoﬁgh of Mr Neilan's

ng ture. 'Wh'ile 1 have known him & great many years, well,I

-will say 1 have known him several yesars, he is the_"type wo

fIits badk and forth, you lmow.' When you really think yo__n

kfaow him he turas to something else, and 1 don"t know, B0

g

I have never permitted nyself to form any conclusions on
hig character; Idon't know whether he has e_?ef taken me
seriously or noi:. I always treated him more or less in a

joking naunner.
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. Marshall's mother,

~ thought no more sbout it. In fact, I didn’t even thirk

Q. I nudératand the night of the murder'ﬁroru were iith |
Mr Neilan, N |

A Jo, I was not. I was at ho:me with my grandmother
and sister, -

o} I meam after the nmrﬁe:é. after youn 1earn'ed of the
marder,

A Yes, Priday.

@ The next night, ws {t?

A Ho; it was the night é-:fter i‘huraday.k My Reflan-- 1
mean Mr !l'ay.lo'r_ms found dead Thursdsy morning, wes he not?

@ Yoes,

A | Thurasday ws such a 1ﬁng day, PFriday night 1 saw
Mr Neilan, _ | |

Q Did he. commuzicate with you or you with him?

A ' Why, he communicated with me; he tried to, but it was
because of me he did that, On Thursdey night 1 wes worried

about Mr Taylor; I wes worried about Mr Neilsn and oef led

Q@ This was after the_murder?-

4 Yes, this was Thursdsy night sfter_the murder, I

said, "Please tell MiZkey not to drive that g;een- oar 80,

rocklegs: I am so afraid that he, to_o, will fall into- |
'trouble." And she t-hanll_:ed me and said, "I will tell him,
Yhat is _jnat exactly what 1 have_beeﬁ thinking lafgly ny-.
gelf, anml I want to see you soonm, Mary,"  With that I
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Marshell would call me. He had mot called me in tares weekd

or more, I thought no more gbout it and 1 ma surprised the1

next dsy to learn-- yes, rriday-- that he had tried to get

'

me at five-thirty. My sister wes at our 0ld home where
there is & talepﬁone. The present home hes no telephone,
and when he happened to call there she was there,

QR At Pive.thirty of what day?

A Friday; and he said he ws very anxious to see me,
was very énxioas,- indeed; how could he Bet hold of me, She
knew I had left and was driving with George Séaz'borough.
end she said she didn’t know vhat time I would Ibe back, Hs
said well, he wented me to come to see him b'_efore ten
ofclock, dut after ten o’clock he would be on location. He
didn*t say the Sslt Lake _Statioﬁ, but he ws very anxious
to get hold of me before ten oiclock. I came in after tem
and they sll told me.l had better call Marshall; he seemed
very anxious to get hold of me. I didn’t know where to
call him; I thought possibly he wuld come to the house, I

waited for him awhile and he didn‘t come, and finally grand-

mother said, "Dearie, 1f 1 were you I would ceall him up-or
at 1east call his mother and find cut where he is,"” I

called the studio and the night watckman immediately said,

"My Netlﬁ is not here; is this Miss Minter?" I said, "Yes, "

find he said, "Mr Neilsn ias at the Salt Iake Station” M
Scarborough and i dro_vé down there in my runsdbout. He wms
:very hard at work and had been all night, it seemed he had

bl

i
E
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i1t was dawn when_we came out _of the place,

P IR

beon working all ni.ght for four nights past. "!‘hay; were all
just dead tired, Hight and day they ___'.l':a_qwl;ggn_;work_ing_: He |
finished shout two-thirty, anl then there were severel in
the party, Glorie Swanson, Jack Pickford, Frank Urson-- Mr
¥rank Urson is now associated: with Mr nNellan as director--
and Marshall and myself. We wont to his mother's home where
he lives with his mother 2nd we tried to make eggs and things‘
It was very amusing; we only had four eggs, and I tried to
fry two of them and ruined the things, and we didn't have
enough to go around and we made so much noise his nothér,

who was 111 upetairs, told us. we must behave ouiselfoa .
l{afshall- 8aid, "There is only one thing to do; 1 have got to
talk to you. We have had 211 of this foolishness, and i
have got somgthing very important to say to you, Mery. Let's
drive to the studio where we cen talk." We drove down to

the Hollywood studio and we sat there in the .office, the
lights burning and the watchmen was there and the prqperty

man vas not around. He was outside. Wo talked until daﬁn;_

Q Whet wre you talking sbout? -

- A About Mr Ysylor aézd letters Marshall Nellan had fried
3o get for mo, | | .
§¢ Who ha& tried to get for you? _

4 Hara-l_;all-'had tried to _get for me, which wag the firat
i.nkiing i knew of hig knoviedge of my lettggg that 1 hnd
written any to ¥r Taylor. He told me certain very, very

..J*_ A
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Hcome to our eid, Uy mother i3 very fond of My Neilan and ’
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He told them to me in my interest, but they made me very
farious at the time, 2nd we left more or less in a quarrel,

Q Will you please .t‘e11 us everﬁhing that he told you
there? | ..

A Yes, indeed. He first said, "Mary, sit down. I have
sosneth_ing very important to tell you.™ 1 sat down, &nd he-
seid, "You kmow this murder of Bill is g'oling to be the
grectest nine-days wonder" or "nineteen-days wonder that we
have ever had, certainly that ‘Los Angeles ever had, You
don®t know what & terrible thing it is going to be,” I
said, "Yes, I do, It is awfull" He said, "Now, Hai'y. I
tried to get yoﬁr letters"—— | )

Q May I iziter'rupt.you & monent? What time 4id you
arrive at his studio?

A We left location, he worked down st the Salt Dake
Station, about two-thlrty to a quarter to thres, wa left
there and went to his house, Now long we were there I
conldn't say; I didn*t have a wvatch; I imagine we wq:."e there
about{ an hour or maybe more, amd=then we went on down to the
studio and we stayed until dawn, whatever-time-that is., We
then ca;e on back to my house, -llother " vaﬁ:ing for ns:

and we got out anl explained to her. Mother kmew he had had
e very serious talk and Wwﬂam@l would_try. to.

the whole famlly. He said he was just dead tired. The man

B T B P TR R P
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ghastly thingg that have since been proven shaglutely true, |

e ——————— v e - S . b - .. RN - f e
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took his hours when he needed sleep to tell me these things,
He was going to be up at eight o'clock that merning and he
d1dn't even go to bed that night, He just gst up in his
clothes and went out to work again at eight o’clock, Any-

way, he said, "I txicd to get your letters for you. You
know they sre a very important factor in the case, 1f they

get hold of them." . I was shocked to £ind. that he knew of

" about golng to a newspaper Or getting hold of some body in
Pasédena to get me the letters. That part 18 not clesr in
my mind, I think I was so tired et the time I couldn't
understand him, .I havent't see him gince or I would have
questioned him sgain sbout the letters just what he did. He
told me I should have received them that day. Es gsked me
If I had gotten them and I said, "No, I haven't received the

and T believe the studio, the Realart Studioc where I Iad

1ast worked, Hs said, "M_mwmm_mu

_oow." He either seid Charley Eyton or Mr Garbut, but I cant
state this actually=mecause I was so tired at the time I
gould hﬁralj' hear 'h_gn and I wes desperately interes}eid to _.
hesr what he said sbout the 1e'|:ter,hand X atra:;ned all my
nerves to hear, but instesd it came pack end forth; 1t was
hazy. 1 don‘t lmow the exact words he spoke. Anyway, I re-
member saying, "Well, there is nothing in the letters that

the world can't read except that it is horribly painful %o

EERARE XS L A

my letters, I asaid thet I wrote some, anl he se 4 something|

letters today." He said, "Well, I sent them to the studi.o,‘+
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me to have than- raﬁ-a'-my letters .to him." He seid, "You
loved Billie, didn't you?" I said, "Yes, Marshell, 1
loved him deeply and sincerels_'." And he ssid, "Did youn
ever vant o marry him?" Vherenpon i replied, I said, "¥No,
no; I know it couldn't have been. It wes not meant to be,"
Then we talked about— uh, yes. Then he said, "Now, Mary,
I am going to tell you some very impprtant thing; they are
going to hurt you, going to shock you, but before I Bay a
word I want you to know I consider Billie was just as crazy
&8 a March hare monthsa ‘before. his death,” He said, "I am
going to recite & few instancés that Bill told me a‘bouf, |
things irrelevant to you, to show he didn't do this only to
you but to others of his very best friends,"

Marshall and ¥r Taylor were extremely good friemds, I
don't think they saw edch other often, but they were moat
affectionately fond of each other. He said, "On several
cccasions Bily"-- he spoke of him as’Bill'w- "has confessed
to me that '~- Oh, I amac tired I can't think how.I am try-
ing to say it, Ee¢ coame up to my room'in the club one day
and he &8Td, 'Oh, I know something sbout you, Marshall, apd
those gald-tipped c“igaréttea I found of -yours, " Whereupon
Marshall said he replied, "Wel__l, you needn’t sy snything, ‘
Bi1l"-- 1 don't know what it ﬁas, a cigar or aomething of
some personsl nature that he ¥ecognized of Mr Taylor’s st
gomebody!s house, 1 don t know whose house, Ee Baid,“That-

mkes us 'Elka. Don't you say anything about me, what I have
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been doing in a joking,;"friendly menner.® My Taylor. he ‘
said, suddenly stood up and looked at him very aeriously.
soberly, and =2id, "Marshzll, I am surprised at thé things
you are doing now-a-days.,” Marshall said, "Just what do
you mean by that?" and he said, "Why, whaf: you said to your
wife the cther night at Sunaet_ Inn about poor little wloria
Swanson,?

I may be getting some of T hose words mixed; maybe he

tell me that, This is my impression, Masrshall said, "What
do you mean?” And‘.he said, "Don't you remember the night we
were at Sunset Inn and you were sitting here.and Miss Swanson
was sitting there and your former wife, Gertrude Hambrick,
lcame in and said, ‘Hello, Gloria, how eare you?® and Gloria
replied pleasantly?ndyou turned to Certrude bambrick and said,
‘How dare you speak to this girl?’ pointing to Glorh, the

flady he was with, ‘How dare you spesk to her? Don't you ever

18 3are to spesk to her again.‘'"™ And Mr Taylor was tglli.ng
¥ Marshell Feilan. Marshall satd he looked at him and eaid,

"'.'Ihat'a the metter with you, .Bill" Are you drnnk?" He gaid,
"1 haven't have a drink," Mr-! a-aylor‘m_id and he ssid, “The '
funny pn::.'t of it ‘ms he wasn't drunk.” Ee couldn't detect i.t
pn his breath,"But he looked quite as serious and aober as I

you .
fo this mimute," He 3=t d, "Why, tell me what day/think this

a.," He said it was on a certainday-- I don‘t know 1if

rshall told me the day or nbt., He =ald, on# cortain dsy at

d1dn't say "poor little Gloda Swanson,” Maybe Marshall didn't

!
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. Sunset Inn reuentiy. ¥arehsll ssid, "Why, Bill, at that

time I waa in New York City and ws not in los Angeles nor
Californis "

Mr Taylor and he had quite a friendly argumént. over it,
and he said, "X know it 18 so; I was there mysel? and heard
what you sald upon this greeting between those -two girls, "
Harahall.said he t hought perhaps he had lost his mind, .The

next day he called up, having that in mind, Miss Swanson and|

he said, "Gloria, am I going crazy? Have I lost my mind?%
Do you remember of ever being 2t Sunset Inmn with me when
Gertrude 3am‘brick passed our table and spoke t0 us plezsantl
an%_ railed at my former wife for having spoken Yo you
pleé.santly and told her not tosgpeak to you sgain?" And shé
said, "What on earth are you talking about? What is this?
I don't undératand you,” 4And he said, "Do you ever remember
seeing Bill Taylor there near ﬁs &t any time on any such
occasion?" And she said, "Certainly not, The only time 1
év_er saw William Taylor at Sunset Infi was the night I was
with"-- I don't know his nsme, some friend of hers--"ana

Bill Taylor wes éitting away over on the other side by the

well and We wero by the oxchestra on this side.” _ He edid,

"Was I there?” And she said, ™No. Don’t you remember you
were in New York at the time?" IHe gaid, "That is ohe
instance, Mary, of b1ll's falling mind. I kave never
cleared that up. ' Bi..ll and I have discussed 1t inany times
since, and 1 have alweys gone away puzzled, amazed, that he

“




e

10

11

4

16

16

17

19

. . .

T i} i

. . o - . A - P L f - L N T -
e . .- - . . . LR L. . Do . . ; . . BT Y
* e T . . . - K i har AN S -

st11]l stuck to his version of m:r having spoken t0 nmy fo'rme‘cr"
wife as I did, I aidn't see her; neither Miss Swanson saw
her on that occaaion;" Then he said, "On another occésibn
Bill. told me- he hed received a letter from BlancheSweet;
that she told Mr ZYaylor thst she was gfiéved he was sick;"
that Marshsll Nellan was calling on me and she intended to
sue him.l Maxdhall sofl thet sounded so unlike Miss Sweet that
he wont to her and ﬁjmastioned her, anmd he ssiad, | "Blanche,

" have you written to Bill lately?" She said, "Hhy, yes, I

wrote him a 1ittle note not 101§ -.'égo thenking him for some
poingettias he sent me Christmas,” He safd, "D1d you sey
anything else?" She said, "No, not that I can remember.”

. He s2id, ™4 you ever say that you regretted my going about
with Miss Minter and that you intended to sue me?" She sai&.

"pPerfectly ridiceulious, What do you mean? I certainly did
not say sy such thing.” |

Marshall at that time said to me, "And you BEua¥ Elanche
doesn’t lie, SI;_e certainly Roes.n't lie; that is her reput-
ation all over the world, over the picture game. I have |

heard that hundreds of times myself; I am pretty sure it is

_so.™ _ Ee-8aid, "Now, that is another ingtance of poor Eill'

insanity. Now, Mary, here is the ghastly thing I have to

tell you," He sald, "One time"-- I don't know whether he

said in his rcém or the ¢lub, he wes somewhere, I think in
_ one of his own rooms, he, Msrshell meilan, &nd 'Arthu_i' aoyt,

Cap Hobinson-- He said "Cap t;?binson"; ‘maybe he meant

g bk e e i
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| finally more and more personal and finally he said ~- and

_the last two weeks"-- L gshould say this is within at least

finally persuaded you to leave his apartments,"

o .‘.,_._;.: ,.(;-'--- ._ __‘. : s i . . g .___ —._. . %‘. - 82

"Captain®; I don't inowf I don't know who he is; 1 know
Arthur well, He said, "We were all standing around there
talking pleasantly”-- I think he said Antonio Moreno was
there. He ssid, "We were 8ll talking plessantly and ir

vaylor suddenly gtarted talking about you, and the talk grew
this ils terrible-- ‘presently he said you hed been over in

three weeks of Mr reylor's deathy I think Eérshall told me at
the time, bdut 1 have forgotten the tims .-~ "within tine iast
two weeks, that you were undressed in his epartments; that

gou begeeched him for his love; that he resiegted ycu, &nd

Uarshall sald thet to me, and locked right st me. I could
feel myself grow red. I said, "Is that all you mve to tell
me about Mr Taylore" | He said, "Well, I could récite some
more instances about Bill's c:aoaﬁing insanity,” He aaid,

"I am certain he was insane. Be sto0od up and told those
things &8 soberly es 1 am talxing to you now,"

MR HOTT: BExcuse me. Did he refer to Mr Taylor®s physical

-—

condition? : _ - - -

A Yes, he said he was drunk at the time, Marshsll has

told me on seversal occﬁsions;_gometimes long ago and sometimes,

recently that he always hated to see Bili driﬁE’heoanaa he

said, "You wouldn't lmow the man; he changes so; he gets

maudlin and 8illy, smiles in o foolish mamer and wobbles and |-

talks, oh, just the silly, foolish things." Fe said,"Nome |.
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of hi_é friends iike to see him arink.” At this time he wes
intoxiceted and he tal’::ed on and on and on about this'thing.“
Marshall said he got up and he told ni.ll "You are insane;
something is the_ matter with your mind, I would certainly
take more vengeance on -'you 1£ I didn't think you were crazy',*
and that was .the opinion of Arthur Hoyt and Cap Robinson

and everybody. They were perfectly amanzed that a man of

Mr Taylor's io_va‘ble, sweet, considerate, gentleinanly' his‘posi— '

tion all fhrough 1ife should suddenly turn around and say

this about net only & women, but about me, whom they 811 knew

hoe admired and respected,

When I heard of this thing, I just looked to Marshall and
said, "Is that all lyou have to tell me chout l!r'Taylor?" And
he .said, "Yes, that is 811. That is the ghastly thing, I
know you are going to hear this from somebody and 1 wented
you to hear it from me, and I want to find out what you knew
about the murder of this man,"

.'By this time I was getting-~ Uh, how can 1 express 11:?-- )
Just exhausted with shock, one shock after a_no-the: gend of
211 the shocks I had received, this coming from him who I had
10 reason to dbnbt'his word, I couldn'-t Ibeligve {t; not as I
knew Mr Taylor, b could.n t believe for an instant he had ever
said these thinga to anybody, yet there was Marshall giving
me names, dates snd places, The ‘bhing was too nmch_for me.,

I got furiouws; ami I said, "I don't believe you! I think
you are l}ingl How dare you say thig about him to me! I

e b
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never vant to see you again!" -E‘e. got up and uali:ed a}ronnd
the room for s minute and I was just broiling; I was jJust
furious; and he turred around and he 8aid, "Well, Mary, some
day you will realize that I certainly am not saying this for
any personal reason, It hurts me as it must hurt youl I am
simply telling you because you are bound to Jnow it; it is
the truth and I wanted to be the one to tell you.

Well, I didn®*t have any mere to say to him, I was just
furious; I was furlous with him; and Pfinally he talked and he
said, more, mofé,'more personal thinga about, "You know Mary

that I care for you,”

9 He told you he loved you, did he?
A Yes; he d1d on Friday night. He eaid, "You kKnow I
care for you deeply.” I said, "I don't care; I don’t want

you to care for me;.I don't want John Jones to care for me
or anybody; I don‘t want ever to be in love sgain as long aé |
I live; I don‘t vant to see any man; I hate men.” I probably
raved on, ' | _

I don't know what more I can tell you. I was so tired,

exhausted; I had been gitting up a1l night. This coWFérsa-

tion didn't come as quicklyas i am télTing it to you, -It _ |- °

came with long pauses; he wuld get up and walk around with
his cié;fetta smoking and come back again and go out and

talk to the proparty_man:-go out of thé office, and 1 wuld
sit there alone and I tore a piece of papei, 1l was 80 tired,
and suggested that we go home, 1 said, "Why keep sitting up?
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\_T’h;?he sat there and we said words about pro and coa,

You have got to ge’c up at eight 0 clock 1:: the morning anl
it is nearly dawn. He said, "I am worried about this thin;
I want to find out what you know about this nurder.,” Then
it developed that Marshall thought I knew something about it
and he looked &t me aznd he said, "Now, Mary"-- he got a
little profane, he said, "Now, Mary, for God‘s sake, if ydu
knbw anything sbout the murder of Bill tell it to me now,”
He said, “Donft withhold anything.” fThis was too much;
not only had he been telling me tﬁeae' thingq -about l[:r‘
Taylor; but there he sat evidently believing.that I knew
gomething, .I said, "Do you thirik.that I killed Mr i‘aylor?"
He said, "Oh, no; don't be silly, Now is mo time to talk
things like that, " . He said, "I am just trying to find .
Qomething out about this, This is going to be an awful |
affair.” X said, "I didn't kill William Desmond Taylor - |
and I &oﬁ't know who murdered him." He said, "You don't?
You don‘t know anything?" He said, "Of course, you dfu't
X111 him; of course, you didn't put anybody on to do it,But"
he said, "don'£ you Xnow sorebody, don't your k:noi gome inti-
mate details that other people might ret know? Can’t you

-

YT
1r

rack your drain and think~who would have a_motiver for—kill—-._..;*e

T _ et
ing him?"

trying to think, and I thought over everybody I knew amd I -
gald this, more or less in 2 humourous way, I aaid,';The

only persbt; 1 know who could have hadfa’ i)qsaible motive for'
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me a wrong thing in her life and 1 have never done her &

She wonld go on in this manner, "Oh, thers is 11ttle Marry

after I had walked a fow steps down & long hall; thinking o2

ki.lling him would ‘be llrs. Julia Crawford Ivers. I wms ot
serious vﬂnen_I said that, I wes more or less humorous, She

i9 a lady I feel I ought to explain sbout, who has never done

wrong thing, either, but she is 2 Christian Science lady
who has been assoclated with him &s & scenario writer for
many years; she is quite a trusted; lovely woman, I am gure;
a very honorable respectable woman, but we don't like each
other, There is no reason, but we don't like each cther,
Every time I wanted to see him, somehow she would be there
and she had & strange way of treasting me. She would

say, "Oh yes, there is little Mary, Here .ghe comes."

again, Oh, there she 1g; what can she be wanting this -
time? Oh, yes, uh huh,” Quite & strange attitude, She
Just riled me, |

& How 0ld & woman was aho %

A  She must have been 50. FHer son was My Faylor® s
camers man, Jimy was my camers man, Jimmy vantrees. I T
don't hate the woman, but' '5Fe“annoys me, She 1g one of the
few_people in the world I _dislike to see, —~In fact, the i

irony of fate it wes when I ‘ms in I"rance. after looking &t
the beautiful Venus de Milo in Paris at the Louvre, and .

this excellent statub, who should 1 gee but Julia Crawford

Ivers, a very, fat, large women. She d1d some more of these

M e e maman . L. .-
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‘would slways come and twit my chin, So I said, in reelly -

“him herself or she might have killed him for that reason;"

Christian Science things, and she hat a very unpleasant
habit of whenever she would be with me and Mr taylor, she

& joking menner-- I don't want to sccuse the woman, becange

I don't think she had anything to do with the metter-- I saidl

"I don*t know anyone who would kill him but Julis Crawford

Ivers.” "I always suspected the woman of being in love with

He said, "My goodnessl You mustn't say that out loud; some-
body will belleve you." I said, "I don't ocare 1f they do."
I was in such & wild mood, %hen,-- What else did we talk
about? Oh! He talked zhout his productions and said, "I
certainly have & terrible time, working day and night and a
great deal depended upon Saturday and we must get certain
work finished rriday.” We telked of Friday night and that
he had to get upat eight o'clock; he wen't going to bed at
all; thet the boys were calii.ng for him at eight o‘glooi:. he
safd, and he knew {f ‘they'didn‘t cell he would never get up'
out of his slumbers, Ti:ey were going somewhers on location,

1 understaod,_ possfb'iy at the studio.. He was Just going home

and tske a shower, get a-shave {f he felt 1ike 1%, and g on 7.

back and wrk some more, He ssid, "I am dog' tired. I was
never 8o exhauafed, Just d_ea.d.“ Finally I said, *bo you
reaiize this looks awful, being here sll thia time?” And
he a1d, "I osn't help 1t 17 it does. I had to tell you
these things and wanted to find out what you knew about this

B R L Lt e Ll T e A L U
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~ case, Tht I know you knew 5111 very vel‘.l proba‘bly better
. than any of us and"-~- Oh, yes. He also ssked me to tell hinm

-atill nighttime. The five of us arrived there, oh, I don't

my feelings toward Mr raylor, exsctly what everybody has
been ecking me, and I told him ag I have been telling you,
1 loved him deeply, sincerely and absolutely; that I loved
hinm truly, loved him in an all-sround way, I cared for his
health; his health came before my happiness and when he was
111-- and he didn't like to see anyone when he wasg 111—- my |
natural impulse was to go to him and be with him and sit up
night after night with him, if necessery. I aidn‘t do it;
I didn't even attempt to, bacause he didn't want me to, and
althOugh I had sat in the dork, not knowing anything and
worrying about if, I did that mther than intrude myself
upon him when he didn't want me, |

2 What time of night did you firat meet—- What is this
men's neme?

ﬁ Mr Heilsn?

Q Mr I?eiian, this particular night, -T.

4  We went down to the Selt Lake station after one.

Q ==&nd you arrived at your home, was it, or his home or
whose home was 1_1'. whgre you were frying_fhé—-eggs?— ]

4 His home, Friday night' -1:1: we s reail;v Saturday morm-
ing, wasn't 1t? I call 1t rriday night, hecause 11: we s

tnow, he didm't f_in—ish work until between two-thirty and
three o'clook, meybe after three; I didn't have a wetch at
that time,
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coat., He 2ald, "If you sre going to stay there and burn,

@ How long approx_imﬁtely do\ your suppose you spent talk-
ing ia the studio? |

A DNow, 1let me ses, we stayed at Marshall's house with
the eggs and fhings at least an hour, mayhe two hours; I am
not certain of that st 5811; I don.'t think much more thm an
hour, Then we went right on to the studio,

Q@ Do you suppogse you spent a couple of hours down there|‘2

A I think maybe we spent & counple of hours, maybe thres
hours; it takes a good while to go from Salt Lake station
up to l(arshall's'home on Sunset. Boulevard, It_woul'd take
at least forty-five minutes, I think., Then it takes some
time to go from his homeé to the stuiio, way out on Santa

G VWhere was thestudio?

A On Sants Honica'.&oulevard, the Hollywood 3tudios.,
Q Did you suggest that you go dowmm there with hin?
A He sald, "Let’s go on down"-- Ho, the first thing

he said was, "Let's get out of here._ W

alive.,” It was very cold when we came in the house 2md we

put on the steam and then he got terridly hot. I don't

tnow wh ;t wag the ma tter with ms, I wauldn t take off my =

let's go out and tailk.” We got in the car and drove around\

for & while, Mo, it is not a fact that he sald in the
honse, "We must go to the studioc and talk.” I think I
said that at first; it is not so. He said, "Iet’'s go out

T — 2,9
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‘but your friends love you and love you yet in spite of those
funny little tricks you @0, darting hers and there. 1 don't

YT
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and talk,” - Then it wes very bitterly cold'outéidé. freoez-
ing cold, '

@ You left the rest of the party at the house?

4 - No; Miss Swanson and Mr Pickford got in Mr Pickford's
Locomobile and he said he was going to take her home. Skhe
was very anxious to get to bed as she had to get up early
and work. | |

Q@ Then, you and Marshall) Neilan drove sround awﬁile.and
finally wound up in the atudio?

A Yes; we drote around, went out Sunset Boulevard and
went up-- We went along Hollywood Bouleverd for a while,
| Q@ What did you discuss while you were riding around in
the machine?

4 Why, sbout this thing zbout Mr Taylor and then also
I was rather peeved ot Marshell at the time because Ilhadn't
heard from him in weeks, '"Peeved™ is hardly the word. That
sounds more as it’I.am'interasted in Marshall, and 1L am; I
lika:him,lbut 1 wasn’t csring particularly; I simply said,
"well, Hhrshail. it was not a very nice thing the way you
ran off the last time, I understood they were going out to
dinner and you were-ceming-to my house to dinmner apd -
Buddenly-}ou_want to San Franoia&o without so much ae &
£dre;th&hwe11.‘" He s8id, "You know i do those‘fiinga; v
I géid, "fes, you do those things, and it is véry amoying,
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know, I a.'m ia no mooﬁ to také ‘thia fool'lshnéss; I wmant good
wholescme friendship, but I want to know when you are going
to appear,” Many times a8 whole dinner has gotten cold |
weiting for him. When we had a dinner party at our houge,
0r other people have given parties, they have wited on
Mershall for two or three hours and he finelly wuld come
along smiling sweetly et everybody and they comldn®t scold
bim, I was more o_r. less teking him to task for his life in
general, saying he should not do those things; it was very
dnnoying and I was not going to put up with 1t. He was
sweet and Irish and said, "You wulda'‘t be angry with me?"
And I s2aid, "No, I wouldn’t be.," That is the wey we got
out of that. There was nothing serious in tke talk, just the
way we always talked, -

Q@ Then, you finelly went to the s tudio? |

4 IMinally he aam,. "Now, I have got something very im-
portant to tell you, something that is going to hurt your
feelings terribly, but I must tell you; we will go in the
studio end telk.” Our teeth were chattering with cold and
we *a.vent in there and he turned on the steam and I sat in thig

fut cost-in a wicker chair, ani he sald, "This is golig to b
a nine" or "nineteen-days talk of.th; mrld." Then, he
told me all the things 1 have been te;ii.ng you, There may
have been some more, anl some things I have asid may not be
exactly accurate, but the giaf ¢f the thing is entfrely_

acourate,

e e i
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@ . Did he declare his love for you while rid!ng_arrﬁunﬁ
in the machine?.
A4 No, he did not.
Q Not until you resched the studio did he do that?
4 ot unti) after we had been there & long time at the

e e e e e

- i

in connection with Taylor--

A It ms afterwards, I don't know yot whether he
really meant it; maybe he was &s sincere ss he could be,and

he can be very sincere, I am sure, I am sure he con.

Q@ 7This was thesscvond time that he had declared love

e e e e i . h R

/ TR
for you., Dn.one occasion he proposed to youmy
.\-"1“ .

A Yes,
Q _He ssked you to maryy him?

A Jf_g's. g nd then he muid dart awmy cgain, I mean he

wuld call me up-- He can‘t call ne ﬁp, because I have no
telephone; he would send me.flowers, too;‘ and suddenly I
would not hesr from him for two or three ﬁeoks. ds I gaid
to him {n the c¢ar, not particularly sbodt that but sbout

~ ot_};er things, about dinner engsgements, .a'bout gppolutments,

I =id, "You know.Mafshall, " I never know when 1 am going ta» o

see yon“and when I amm not goiﬁg to see you, and just what’
you 'are golng to do,” and I am iIn no mood to go on Iike thst
at all; I don't cars much sbout it,"” '

@  When did you tell him that?

Q Was it before or after he told you sbout this instande .

[
.
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4 I told him that when we were ariving in the oar, -

Q How 0ld a man is Marshell Neilan?

A ~dyst thixty,

Q -ﬁaa_ he ever been married? ,

A Yes, he has been married once for » few dsys. He re-

mained married tc his wife for = long time, for-s'even years,
I think, but he was sctually only married a few dsys, I
think he married when he wes twenty or nineteen,

Q_ _Heve you seen him since thig rriday n night?

A _No, I have not.

Q@ Have you talked with him over the telephone?

A It was rezlly Saturdey morning.

Q@ Has hecalled you up on the telephona?

A TFo; he may have called me ¢t the New Hampshire how e
and I wouldn!t know,

@ You haven't talked with him over the teleplhone?

4 1 beven't seen him or talked to him or come 1:1 touch
with him tn any wy. | |

& You haven't received any lettere 'trom him?

A 'Ho. B | ="

Q Did you part friendly oF unfriendly?

4 We dld_ part more or less friendly, as I always 14
with LIarsJ:all.-:;ao metter how angry I muld become w!.fh him,
somelrow you can't besr malice aéainst that ho}.

Q

A Yes.

You have become angry with him on other occasions?

This night for the time being, I was furious
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Mr Neilan-- Taylor's, and at the time of Mr Taylor's déath,

Harry'mas tho assistant director in Mr Taylor's.companies

there, and he had said Harry hsd been in the room looking

over the effects—-- Just s minute. 1 wonder if Charley
Msigne told me this, I think Mr Neilan told me this, too,
that Harry bad gotten the letters and taken them to Jim

?antrees. the camers man, whereupon 1 remarked, "I will bet

Mrs Ivers had them,” 2nd I think he said, "Jim gave them to
Hr Eyton, " and that Hr Zyton turned some of them over to
the Examinar; I am so afraid I am telling things that cre
not so here, Mr Doran; I don't mean to, dut I couldn’t get
gll of it. Thet is as clear as I can make it. Anywey, I
do remember this part, he s3id he heard sbout them, and I
don‘t know hpow he heard sbout them, and that he went down,I
believe, to the Examiner, to get shecld of them and he had
something to do with Pasadena, & man, he did tell me the
man's name, I don't remember his name, dbut I believe it be-
ganAwith-"S", end this man, Marshsll said he was the big man
over the entire Examiner forcé, t0ld him to go down and take
the letters. Ee said, "Of course, if you breathe=this it
will just ebout throw-me_in jail for the rest of my_ltfg,"—
but 1 don't believe it will, Then he said, ™Didn’t
yoﬁwget them today?t" 1 gaid, "I 4id not."” As well as I
remember, Marshall said, "I $hiw sent them to the Realart

Studio and they ought tb be in Charley‘s hands how, or

Hr uvarbut,”,
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Thia whole .ﬁ'riday night is moat hazy 1.5 ny 'recollact fon,

Q This man knew before you were in love with Mr Laylor1

A  Oh, yes.

9 You had told him that, had you not? '

A No; in fact, I had never said to Marshall "I am in
love with Williasm Desmond zaylor." I never had,

-

Q@ How did he find {t out, then?

4 He lmew sbout it, because we had boen friends & long
time, Before thié Mzrshall had come to my_houae very
despondent and satd, "I think 1 will go out in the garden
and eat ﬁoqu worms," 1 said, "Don't feel that way;: there
are pleaty of us who feel the same way.‘-' I am certéin he
knew sbout this thing, 1 mede no secret of it, but i
didnit promenade it sbout., - ‘

@ Jon't you have a recollection of heving told him,
Marshall Neflan, that you were fond of raylor?

A No. l[aw times 1 =aid, "I admire Mr ¥aplor; 1
respect him; you ]mv:n;ar how I respect his opinion; what &
wonderful man I consider him to be," He knew I regarded
him most highly. | -—

Q Do you remember if he asked_you-at ‘the time~he pro-
posed -to you 1f you were in love with aﬁy one else? |

A No, he d1dn't ask me that at all.

g Did you hurvé aﬁy admirers whc might have been Jealoug

of him? -
A There was only one possible admi.rez"'. and that was

1

=
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Mr ﬁickson..- |

QR Any bésides ¥r Dickson?

A Yo; in Pact, if I may say so, neither Mr Dickson nor
Mr Nellan has been with me constantly enough, or 1 fesel
really care enough for me to d¢ any such thing in my behelf,
I mean such as cormit murder, In ny own mind 4 am absolutely
convinced that t know they would not,

@ You think they are incapsble, in other words ?

A I abaolutely do. |

Q4 ‘What kind of cigaréttes was Neilan smoking the night
at-the studio?

A He smokes two kinds of cigarettes. He smokes a gold
tipped called "Dimi" something from Egypt, I forget the
same, "D" somethiné; 1 noticed it_c.omes from Cairo; then
he smokes Cheasterfield Uigarettes., At least, 1 have seen
him smoking Chesterfield cigarettes. 1 remember that much,
because L have always admired the face of the bheste:cﬂeld
boy on that red back sign, you know, that laughing 'boy l.n |
the 113111; hair that says, "Gee! They satiafy!" -

Q@ D3id Neilan take yomshome then that morning f“om the
studio or 3id you go back in _your own cax? _

A No; my car hed been driven back to tts garage by Hr
Neilan's chauf:f'eur with my friend Mr Scarborough in 1t,
Poor Mr Séérborough had ‘been driv-ing-around_wﬁ:h me all
evening., I hadn't bteen mble to sleep and tiet was why 1 wes
out, He said 1f 1 didn’'t midd he womld Jjust go on back

© e el i e R A - - SRR A
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home, now that 1 was in smfe hands, and get aome 519@&. He
was pretiy near dead tired. He isn't a very strong man,

@ So Neilan took you hcme then? |

A Yes; right straight home, _

Q Pid he ask you to keep in confidence the conversation
you had had with him? Did he tell you not to smy anything
gbcut it?

4 I don't ra:i;am’ber his éaying to me, "You must keep thig
all in secret confidence™; no, I d¢ not, because when we got
home we discuescd some of the things with mother, with the
whole family, in fact; he 'discnssed the seriousness of the.
conversation end told me not to 4o snything without my at-
torneys. |

@ He told you that?

A Yes; he said, "You mustn't make eny move without

your attorneys,” He spoke of Mr Nott and said Mr Moit wes
very able and that he wcm]:d tell me the right thing to do
and not to make a move without him, | '

2  Did you comment on his concern?

A No, ="
- Q@ Did you say anything ‘eo him, ior 1natance to _this -
gffect: "wﬁy should you be 80 concerned about me? Why _

- L

T Al ol g

_should I _consmlt attorneys in connection with this affadrs”
or anything like that? -

A Yo, I did neot, ‘because at the time, when I ssked him

—— . s = e A g A R B

/1£ he auapegtegl me of killing Mr Taylor, we had that out;
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‘Taylor," "There are lots of prominent people in the pro-

he assurad me he didn't'auapact any such thing, but he was
very much impressed with the gravity of the_sitnaticn. In
fact, e?idently he knew gt that time exactly how these thing?
wero going to turn out. I mean that they wonld drsg every-
body’s name into it: that the papers could get hola of for

the ﬁotoriety of 1t. He said, "This involves pilcture people
and you kneow how Hearst hates the pilcture people., Hearst

would do anmything he could if he thought you did lmow Mr

fossion who knew him and loved him, They are certainly go-

ing to drag your name into it." n
' &
You didn't telephone Yaylor on the night/wes murderedy

Q

A No,
Q@ Where did you happen to be that night?
A

I woag et home reading the Cruise of the Xewa, It is

a humorous book; it is really_a travesty on Frederick O0'Briehn’s

stories of the South Seas, It is very funny, and I lai&
there laughing all the evening., I was very-- right wlﬁlg‘

I was laying on the couch reading sloud to mother and sister

an®™ve were all laughing heartily at that time. 8nd at the |

gsame time Mr Taylor was be ing murdered,. It geems very

_borridble to me.,

- Stockdanle, he ge;erally did, or maybe some‘bodr-dfopped in.

8 You had no compazijr at home that nightl
A Lot me ses, I don't remember sny. Possiblv Mr

Idon't just remarber, Usually every evening somebody drofa—s_
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Standard Garage, I leave it ftere sometimes, the Standard

in, I know they were not there at the time I was read ing "
the book, ' |
@ Your sutomobiles were all home?

A Yes, unless I put my car in the garage csllel the

Garage on Holljwood toulevard and Western Avenue. Sometimes
when my girl friends stop with me and have her car, I would
move out and put it in this.garage and maybe wounldn't call
for Iit for several days. I haven't been feeling well for
soms time; 1 have had bronchitis. I hadn't gotten well when
this awful shock came to me, and 1 haven't used the little
cé.r very much, | |

Q@ Do you have a chauffeur?

4 Yes; faithful o0léd Chauncy. Chauncy 18 just as con-
cerned about this thing ‘as my mother is. |

Q Well, I don't think of anything else I care to 1nquirej -
abcut noﬁ.

A Mr Doran, 1f 1 can be of any poas;ibla hely in any way,
it is true I don't know any more than I have told you; if I
can, please ¢all on me t he first thiﬁg‘, wa't you?
9 Thank youw, very much.- You mey t;_;ink of 1ittle things
of whici: you may n_c;t appreciate the imporance, Mr Muott,

A As I told Mr Mott today, I remember saying to Mr Hﬁt,
"I am so tired I am like o 1ittle child. I spesk words

mechanically. I sit, sleep, get up, walk and dress, anq I

don't see exectly what I am doing,”
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